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1 The charged violations occurred during 2003 
and 2004. The Regulations governing the violations 
at issue are found in the 2003 and 2004 versions 
of the Code of Federal Regulations (15 CFR Parts 
740–774 (2003–2004)). The 2006 Regulations 
established the procedures that apply to this matter. 

2 Since August 21, 2001, the Act has been in lapse 
and the President, through Executive Order 13222 
of August 17, 2001 (3 CFR, 2001 Comp. 783 (2002)), 
as extended by successive Presidential Notices, the 
most recent being that of August 3, 2006 (71 FR 
44,551 (Aug. 7, 2006)), has continued the 
Regulations in effect under the International 
Emergency Economic Powers Act (50 U.S.C. 1701– 
1706 (2000)) (‘‘UEEOA’’). The Act and the 
Regulations are available on the Government 
Printing Office Web site at: http:// 
www.access.gpo.gov/bis/. 

maintained by USDA, AMS, Fruit and 
Vegetable Programs. 

AMS is considering revisions to the 
voluntary United States Standards for 
Grades of Pineapples using procedures 
that appear in Part 36, Title 7 of the 
Code of Federal Regulations (7 CFR part 
36). These standards were last revised 
on July 5, 1990. 

Background 
AMS has been reviewing the Fresh 

Fruit and Vegetable grade standards for 
usefulness in serving the industry. AMS 
has identified the United States 
Standards for Grades of Pineapples for 
possible revision. Prior to undertaking 
detailed work to develop the proposed 
revisions to the standards, AMS is 
soliciting comments on the proposed 
revisions, to the United States Standards 
for Grades of Pineapples that may be 
necessary to better serve the industry. 

AMS is proposing to revise the 
tolerances by replacing Table I Shipping 
Point and Table II En Route or at 
Destination with numerical tolerances. 
These tables utilize acceptance numbers 
of fruit with maximum numbers of 
defective permitted. These changes 
would simplify the inspection process 
and bring the pineapple standard in line 
with other standards which use 
numerical tolerances for defects. 

This notice provides for a 60-day 
comment period for interested parties to 
comment on the proposed changes to 
the United States Standards for Grades 
of Pineapples. Should AMS conclude 
that revisions are needed, it will 
develop a proposed revised standard 
that will be published in the Federal 
Register with a request for comments in 
accordance with 7 CFR part 36. 

Authority: 7 U.S.C. 1621–1627. 

Dated: September 14, 2006. 
Lloyd C. Day, 
Administrator, Agricultural Marketing 
Service. 
[FR Doc. 06–7820 Filed 9–20–06; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 3410–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 

Forest Service 

Ravalli County Resource Advisory 
Committee 

AGENCY: Forest Service, USDA. 
ACTION: Notice of meeting. 

SUMMARY: The Ravalli County Resource 
Advisory Committee will be meeting to 
assign monitors on 2006 projects and 
hold a short public forum (question and 
answer session). The meeting is being 
held pursuant to the authorities in the 

Federal Advisory Committee Act (Pub. 
L. 92–463) and under the Secure Rural 
Schools and Community Self- 
Determination Act of 2000 (Pub. L. 106– 
393). The meeting is open to the public. 

DATES: The meeting will be held on 
September 26, 2006, 6:30 p.m. 

ADDRESSES: The meeting will be held at 
the Bitterroot National Forest, 
Supervisor Office, 1801 N. First, 
Hamilton, Montana. Send written 
comments to Daniel G. Ritter, District 
Ranger, Stevensville Ranger District, 88 
Main Street, Stevensville, MT 59870, by 
facsimile (406) 777–7423, or 
electronically to dritter@fs.fed.us. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Daniel G. Ritter, Stevensville District 
Ranger and Designated Federal Officer, 
Phone: (406) 777–5461. 

Dated: September 15, 2006. 
David T. Bull, 
Forest Supervisor. 
[FR Doc. 06–7878 Filed 9–20–06; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 3410–11–M 

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 

Forest Service 

Notice of Lincoln County Resource 
Advisory Committee Meeting 

AGENCY: Forest Service, USDA. 

ACTION: Notice of meeting. 

SUMMARY: Pursuant to the authorities in 
the Federal Advisory Committee Act 
(Pub. L. 92–463) and under the Secure 
Rural Schools and Community Self- 
Determination Act of 2000 (Pub. L. 106– 
393) the Kootenai National Forest’s 
Lincoln County Resource Advisory 
Committee will meet on Monday 
September 25, 2006 at 6 p.m. at the 
Forest Supervisor’s Office in Libby, 
Montana for a business meeting. The 
meeting is open to the public. 

DATES: September 25, 2006. 

ADDRESSES: Forest Supervisor’s Office, 
1101 US Hwy 2 West, Libby, Montana 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Barbara Edgmon, Committee 
Coordinator, Kootenai National Forest at 
(406) 283–7764, or e-mail 
bedgmon@fs.fed.us. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Agenda 
topics include selection of alternate 
project proposals, and receiving public 
comment. If the meeting date or location 
is changed, notice will be posted in the 
local newspapers, including the Daily 
Interlake based in Kalispell, Montana. 

Dated: September 15, 2006. 
Paul Bradford, 
Forest Supervisor. 
[FR Doc. 06–7879 Filed 9–20–06; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 3410–11–M 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

Bureau of Industry and Security 

Action Affecting Export Privileges; 
Ghashim Group, Inc. and Mazen 
Ghashim and Related Person MNC 
Group International, Inc.; In the Matter 
of: Mazen Ghashim, 3334 Walnut Bend 
Lane, Houston, TX 77042, Respondent; 
Order Relating to Mazen Ghashim and 
Related Person MNC Group 
International, Inc. d.b.a. Wear form 
d.b.a. Sports Zone d.b.a. Soccer Zone 

The Bureau of Industry and Security, 
U.S. Department of Commerce (‘‘BIS’’) 
has notified Mazen Ghashim 
(‘‘Ghashim’’), of its intention to initiate 
an administrative proceeding against 
him pursuant to Section 766.3 of the 
Export Administration Regulations 
(currently codified at 15 CFR Parts 730– 
774 (2006)) (the ‘‘Regulations’’),1 and 
Section 13(c) of the Export 
Administration Act of 1979, as amended 
(50 U.S.C. app. 2401–2420 (2000)) (the 
‘‘Act’’),2 through the issuance of a 
proposed charging letter to Ghashim 
that alleged that Ghashim committed 99 
violations of the Regulations. 
Specifically, the charges are: 

Charge—15 CFR 764.2(d)—Conspiracy To 
Export Items From the United State to Syria 
Without the Required License 

Beginning in or about February 2003 and 
continuing through in or about June 2004, 
Ghashim conspired and acted in concert with 
others known and unknown, to violate the 
Regulations and to bring acts constituting 
violations of the Regulations. The purpose of 
the conspiracy was to export computers from 
the United States to Syria directly and by 
transshipment through the United Arab 
Emirates (‘‘U.A.E.’’). The computers were 
items subject to the Regulations and 
classified under Export Control Classification 
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